#### Rochester Institute of Technology Student Council Minutes January 16, 1964

The regular meeting of the R.I.T. Student Council was called to order by the President, Ron Sherman. Roll call was taken and the following were absent: Jeno Horvath, Ihillip Spear, Larry Havens, and Micky Schauf. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

# President's Report

The introduction to a newly proposed constitution was passed out and will be brought up next week.

The Art School Art Society has been suspended as an organization of Student Council.

A chairman is needed for the cultural committee. Foreign films will be shown ever; other week beginning January 25 with the MAGICIAN.

# Division Reports

Social-WITR will have a record hop after the hootenanny on January 31. Five applicants have been approved and will participate in the hootenanny.

Internal Affairs-Budget survey forms will go out next week. Budget request forms will be given to organizations in two weeks for their 1964-1965 budgets.

Inblicity & Publications-The poster machine is now available for use. All arganizations should send representatives over to the Union to learn how to use it.

If anyone is interested in writing articles for Student Council to be used in the Reporter, please see Denis Kitchen.

The telephone number of Kent Hall is BA 5-1755. Please change this in your Student Directory.

A leadership handbook, rules book, and our constutution will be out in printed form.

Campus Affairs-The Homecoming Weekend report is finished.

A meeting will be held at 7:30 for the Blood Drive representatives on January 16 in the Student Activities Center.

An awards banquet meeting will be held tonight after Student Council.

Organizational Affairs-The constututions of the Bowling Club, GET, RAA, Wall, Scuba Club, International Travel Club, and the Folk Song Club will be approved next week.

# Committee Reports

Tiger Committee-Freshman council donated \$100 to the Tiger fund. There is only \$63 left to go. The Tiger's name is SPIRIT. Notice: The tiger did not bite anyone ouring the Tech Tournament;

Freshman Council-A meeting will be held on Monday at 7:30 in the Student Activities Center. A dance after the basketball game will be put on by Freshman Council.

#### Old Business-None

New Business-It was moved and passed that Student Council pay the Student roctor at the Student Activities Center a salary of \$30 a month and that he should be reimbursed for back wages, the money to be drawn from the contingency fund.

It was passed that an additional \$15 be granted to the Civic Music Association.

It was moved and passed that a letter be sent to the FBI in Washington inquiring into the possibility that N.S.A. is affiliated with the communist.

The Election Board of Control will consist of the following members:

Don Gaeta Gary Froud Wynn Weaver Martin Fischer C. Saden Mike Stamski Tony Cavallaro Gary Fairbrother Harvey Greenberg J. Hennick

#### Announcements

The ring salesman will be here on January 30 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. in front of El25. Juniors who will graduate in 64 and Seniors will be able to order their rings.

A new coke machine is in the Student Union and new ring pong balls have been purchased.

On Wednesday, January 22, a lecture will be presented on "The Human Effects of Automation." (Student Activities Center at 4 p.m.)

On February 5 there will be a student-faculty hockey game. See Skir Miller if you are interested.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 by the president.

Respectfully submitted,

Gail De Ryke

Recording Secretary